
 

 

SLO Committee Agenda 
Thursday, April 14th, 2022 

11:00 am to 12:00 pm 

on Zoom 

https://siskiyous-edu.zoom.us/j/94431146192 

 
 

Discussion: 

 

Review process regarding assessment in individual areas. Questions? 

 

Next step in program mapping. 

 

Choose a SLO coordinator for next year. 

 

Review Cuesta College’s ISLOs. 

 

 Discuss Liz’s comments regarding this topic.  

 

 Should our GESLOs be our ISLOs? 

 

 Revisit Hierarchical vs Split Model 

 

Questions for Megan 

 

 Add Reflection Template 

 Evaluator Assessment Guide 

Mapping-Faculty should be able to do it. Now only Department Coordinator can 

do it. 

Outcomes grouping functions 

RFI? 

 

How and Who creates Assessments? 

Required Flex Day 

Pay someone to create outcome assessments over summer? 

SLOs need to be accurate and in place. 

 

 

https://siskiyous-edu.zoom.us/j/94431146192

